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North Sound BH-ASO Memorandum 2021-07

DATE: October 27, 2021

TO: North Sound BH-ASO Provider Network

FROM: Lisa Hudspeth, North Sound BH-ASO Administrative Support
RE: North Sound BH-ASO Policy Updates

Below is a list of all North Sound BH-ASO policies that have recently been updated
and are applicable to our provider network. The policies can be found posted on the
North Sound BH-ASO website: https://www.nsbhaso.org/for-providers/policies-and-
procedures. If you would like a redline copy of a specific policy, please email Lisa
Hudspeth at lisa_hudspeth@nsbhaso.org. Thank you.

Section 1000: Administrative
1017.00 Remedial Action
1027.00 Assessment of Organizational Providers

Section 1700: Crisis Services

1702.00 /CRS Outreach Safety Screen for Dispatching for Behavioral Health Crisis
Services

1731.00 /ICRS Toll-Free Crisis Line

1732.00 Crisis Services Regional Oversight

1733.00 Crisis Services General Requirements

1734.00 Mobile Crisis Outreach

1734.01 Dispatch Protocols

Section 2000: Compliance
2001.00 Program Integrity

Section 3000: Fiscal
3052.00 Subrecipient/Subcontractor Determination and Monitoring

Cc: North Sound BH-ASO Staff
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